Michael Quint

From: Robyn Root

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 1:39 PM

To: Michael Quint

Cc: Mark Hines; Samantha Gleinser

Subject: MCA Afternoon pics

Attachments: Afternoon Elem dismissal 3-6 pic 3.JPG; Afternoon Elem dismissial 3-6 pic 1.JPG;

Afternoon Elem dismissial 3-6 pic 2.JPG; Afternoon HS dismissal 3-6 pic 1.JPG;
Afternoon HS dissmissal 3-6 pic 2JPG

See attached pics that | took at MCA in the afternoon. The Elementary pictures were taken at 3:10apm when they
release the elementary school (lower school as MCA labels it). The High School or Upper school pictures were taken at
3:25pm when the middle and high school kids are dismissed. After speaking to James Casey who is the facilities mgr. if a
parent has multiple students at different grade levels there are to pick the kids up at the elementary school

Samantha talked to Bob Lovelady, Head of MCA, that said they had 2 major events that could result in parking on the
street. It was not a daily basis. That is extremely common at any school, if they have parent-teacher conferences or a
school party the resulting issues is not enough parking on site for that event. Last year all the students started and were
dismissed at the same time. Starting this past fall, it was changed to staggered arrival and dismissal times.

| received confirmation from James Casey, MCA Facilities Mgr., and Samantha from Bob Lovelady that MCA would
support No Parking. | would not recommend the installation. After what Samantha and | witnessed for a couple days
last week that traffic is not an issue related to the school and any no parking zone will have a negative impact on the
residents that live there.

| believe Mr. La Plante;’s pictures were either taken during the large school event or a previous school year.

Robyn Root, PE, PTOE
Traffic Engineer

City of McKinney, TX
972.547.7425
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